# Campus Announcements for the week of 08/16/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

## 01. Administrative

- 1. New JOBS Category
- 2. Stony Brook University Premium Parking Spaces Available Apply Now!
- 3. 2010 Hispanic Heritage Month Call for Programs

## 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. August 17, 1 p.m. "Preventing Surgical Site Infections" in the OVP conference room, HSC L4 (1 CEU)

#### 07. Charitable

1. SBU Cat Network Has Adorable Kittens Available For Adoption

#### **08.** Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Stony Brook Seapups Kids Den 2010-2011
- 2. Tickets for on campus High Holiday services are now available through the Hillel Foundation.

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Foundations of Accounting Methods
- 2. Advanced Accounting
- 3. Personal computer Foundations Level One
- 4. Managing Data with Access
- 5. Interconnecting CISCO Network Devices Part 1 (ICND1) v1.0
- 6. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Course

#### 10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 10. Have you been diagnosed as a Type 2 Diabetic? Pre Diabetic? or At Risk for Diabetes?
- 11. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

#### 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 2. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 3. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University
- 4. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.
- 5. University PreSchool Now Registering!
- 6. Job Opportunity Internal Auditor/Financial Manager
- 7. Job Opportunity Executive Chef
- 8. Discover a Campus Secret: The Wang Center Gift Shop
- 9. Job Opportunity Patient Services Supervisor
- 10. Job Opportunity Retail Service Supervisor

### 01. Administrative

### 1. New JOBS Category

In an effort to better serve our Campus community, HRS Recruitment and Employment Services

has created a new category in the JOBS postings. Category N will be utilized for INTERNAL ONLY postings. Individuals interested in receiving email notifications regarding internal only postings may subscribe free of charge by visiting www.stonybrook.edu/jobs, selecting the E-mail Subscription Service, and entering Category N.

# http://www.stonybrook.edu/jobs

Submitted by: Cathy Arrighetta/Admin

## 2. Stony Brook University - Premium Parking Spaces Available - Apply Now!

Did you know that there are two (2) convenient premium parking lots located near the CMM/Life Sciences/Computer Sciences Buildings?

Better yet, did you know that we now have a limited number of parking permits available for one of these premium parking lots?

Currently, SBU does have a limited number of permits available for our Life Sciences 1 premium parking lot, which has an annual fee of \$300.00 per permit. If you are interested in a premium parking permit or would like additional information, please visit: www.stonybrook.edu/parking

- 1.) Select "Parking Permits".
- 2.) On the Parking Permits page, please select either: Faculty or Staff.
- 3.) Please scroll to the "Apply for a Parking Permit" section and follow the instructions. For additional information, please visit Parking Services, 2nd Level, Administration Building. Thank you!

Submitted by: Amelia Filey/Admin

### 3. 2010 Hispanic Heritage Month - Call for Programs

Your department is invited to submit an event or program for this year's Hispanic Heritage Month Celebration that is being scheduled during the period of September 15th thru October 31st, 2010. This year's theme: Latinos Paving the Way to a Brighter Future/Latinos Allanando el Camino Hacia un Brillante Futuro is appropriate in recognizing the proud history and rich culture of Hispanic Americans. We encourage your participation for a memorable Hispanic Heritage Month. The Committee to Celebrate Diversity would like to remind you of the diversity theme for each month and to encourage you to submit your programs related to the theme using the online form. Deadline is by the 15th day of the month PRIOR to the event. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact Miriam Rios at mrios@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or visit us at <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/hhm">http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/hhm</a>.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Pres/divforms.nsf/event

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. August 17, 1 p.m. "Preventing Surgical Site Infections" in the OVP conference room, HSC L4 (1 CEU)

Postoperative infection is a major cause of patient injury, mortality and health care cost. An estimated 2.6 percent of nearly 30 million operations are complicated by surgical site infections (SSIs) each year. Infection rates, up to 11 percent, are reported for certain types of operations. A recent Compendium of Strategies to Prevent Healthcare-Associated Infections in Acute Care Hospitals was published by SHEA-IDSA and emphasizes the importance of reducing these infections and includes a guideline of practice recommendations to address them. Join Dr Tom Talbot as he outlines the prevention strategies you should have in place to ensure the highest level of patient safety and quality care in your organization.

http://inside.hospital.stonybrook.edu/sbuh/epidemiology

Submitted by: Theresa Gardiner/UHMC

#### 07. Charitable

# 1. SBU Cat Network Has Adorable Kittens Available For Adoption

Rescued from a life of fending for themselves and ready to live a happy, safe life in a loving home. They're newly weaned, playful, sweet, innocent, and REALLY cute! Contact Nancy Franklin (nfranklin@notes.cc.sunysb.edu; 631-632-7840) for photos and descriptions.

http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/clubs/sbucat/index.php

Submitted by: Nancy Franklin/CAS

### 08. Culture & Entertainment

#### 1. Stony Brook Seapups Kids Den 2010-2011

Love sports? Love Wolfie? Become a SeaPup! Membership is now free! SeaPups Kids Den Includes:
Membership I.D. Card and T-Shirt
Discount Ticket Rate
Special SeaPups Events with Wolfie & Stony Brook Athletics!
Chance To Host Your Birthday Before A Seawolves Game!
And So Much More!

See Link Below for Membership Form:

 $\underline{http://www.goseawolves.org/auto\_pdf/p\_hotos/s\_chools/ston/sports/paws/auto\_pdf/SeaPupsReq\_uest}$ 

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

# 2. Tickets for on campus High Holiday services are now available through the Hillel Foundation.

The Stony Brook Hillel Foundation invites all members of the University Community to join together to celebrate the High Holidays with your Stony Brook Community. All individuals wishing to attend the services MUST obtain a ticket beforehand. To fill out a ticket request for please visit the website below or call 2-6565.

http://http://asoft241.securesites.net/secure/stonybrookhillel/index.php?src=gendocs&ref=High% 20Holiday%20Tickets%20Now%20Available

Submitted by: Joy Gluzman/Affl

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

# 1. Foundations of Accounting Methods

NCE 500 \* 6 sessions \* \$595

This introduction to accounting demonstrates basic accounting fundamentals. Students will explore the recording, summarization and adjusting of financial transactions and the understanding of the basic accounting cycle. Accounting principles and concepts, preparation of budgets and variance analysis will be demonstrated. Hands-on problem sets will be used to reinforce concepts relating to financial statements. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included. Bring text to the first night of class. Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; September 13, 20 & 27; October 4, 11 & 18, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations\_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 2. Advanced Accounting

NCE 500.1 \* 6 sessions \* \$595

This advanced Accounting course will explore topics including trial balance, adjusting journal

entries, accrual vs. cash basis, closing entries, balancing and ruling accounts, revenue/expenses, creating income statements, assets and liabilities and creating balance sheets. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of advanced accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included; must bring text to first night of class.

Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; October 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations\_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

### 3. Personal computer Foundations - Level One

NCE 708 \* 7 Sessions \* Fee \$799

This class covers what you need to know by incorporating found introductory areas of interest to those just beginning to use a personal computer. Topics include: Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to the Internet, Basics of using Email, and Use of a Digital Camera.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Section A: Mondays, 1:30-4:30pm; September 27; October 4, 18 & 25; November 1, 8 & 15,2010

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 4. Managing Data with Access

NCE 317 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This course offers and introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory information. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports.

Prerequisites: Introduction or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Access 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623031). Cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Section E: Tuesdays; 6-9pm; September 14, 21 & 28; October 5 & 12, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 5. Interconnecting CISCO Network Devices Part 1 (ICND1) v1.0

NCE 450.1 \* 8 sessions \* \$980

The course focuses on providing the skills and knowledge necessary to install, operate, and troubleshoot a small branch office Enterprise network, including configuring a switch, a router, and connecting to a WAN and implementing network security. A student should be able to complete configuration and implementation of a small branch office network under supervision. This course prepares the student for Cisco Exam 640-822 which is part 1 of achieving your Cisco CCNA Certification.

Required Text (Not included in cost of course): Interconnecting Cisco Network Devices, Part 1 (ICND1): CCNA Exam 640-802 and ICND1 Exam 640-822, 2nd Edition by Stephen McQuerry Schedule: Thursdays, 6-9:30pm; August 26; September 2, 9, 16, 23 & 30; October 7 & 14, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 6. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Course

The Stony Brook School of Heath Technology & Management is offering an Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Basic course. It is scheduled to be held on Saturdays and some Sundays 9am - 3pm and The course starts on September 11th, 2010 and continue through December 10th, 2010. It will be open to individuals 18 years old or older at the time of testing. Successful students will attain New York State EMT certification and will be eligible to apply to the SBU Paramedic course. Tuition cost: \$800 plus text books. Members of EMS agencies may be eligible for tuition reimbursement from New York State. To see the on line posting and for application instructions please follow the link: <a href="http://sites.google.com/site/sbuemt/">http://sites.google.com/site/sbuemt/</a>

http://sites.google.com/site/sbuemt/

Submitted by: Malcolm Devine/HSC

#### 10. Research

## 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.

Brief questionnaire and blood draw. Compensation = \$25.00 If interested, contact 631-632-8857 or email: gpc.study@gmail.com

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are

21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 10. Have you been diagnosed as a Type 2 Diabetic? Pre Diabetic? or At Risk for Diabetes?

This Target Fitness program is designed to manage Type 2 Diabetes. Are you tired of dieting and poor glucose control? Are you seeking research based nutrition intervention? This 12 week class is a unique approach to reaching your goals. The fee is \$225.00 including the book Losing Weight Permanently. Class starts Wed Sept 15,2010 at 5:30in Family Medicine, 181 Belle Mead Rd. Call Health Connect 444-4000

Submitted by: Suzette Smookler/UHMC

### 11. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 11. Miscellaneous

### 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp

T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

## 2. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 3. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

# 4. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics and Earth Science (ages 8-15, 6 levels, AP Physics, test preparation); Art (ages 6-15), Languages: French - all levels for adults and children including Regents exam preparation; English advanced; and Russian - all levels, including Russian as a foreign language. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 years old.

Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class.

Registration is open online: <a href="http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/">http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/</a> Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com

Phone: (631) 615-4215

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

#### 5. University PreSchool Now Registering!

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at <a href="http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu">http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu</a>

http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

#### 6. Job Opportunity - Internal Auditor/Financial Manager

Faculty Student Association seeks an Internal Auditor/Financial Manager to join our dynamic team. This person will assist in the development and execution of comprehensive audit programs that are responsive to the operational, financial, and control risks throughout the organization. Required: BS in accounting or related area; min 5 years of progressive accounting experience; and proficiency in financial analysis, year-end closings and audit oversight. Experience with various comprehensive computerized accounting systems and their integration within the G/L. Excellent computer skills including proficiency in Excel and Word. Experience developing and implementing accounting policies. Preferred: CPA and/or advanced degree in accounting; PeopleSoft experience. Send resume and cover letter with salary requirement to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Dept. IAFM, Faculty Student Association, Stony Brook Union (Room 250), Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209, or fax to Chris Oster/FSA (631) 632-6573. FSA is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

## 7. Job Opportunity - Executive Chef

Stony Brook University Hospital's FSA/Department of Food & Nutritional Services seeks an experienced Executive Chef. Responsibilities include training cooking/production employees in culinary techniques; developing, testing, revising, and implementing menu items; estimate food consumption and requisite food purchases; ensures safety and sanitation in the kitchen and visitation with patients during meal periods. Required: Bachelor's Degree in Culinary Arts; minimum of five years of solid production, cooking and catering experience; hospital experience and computer skills are essential; familiarity with all federal, state and local codes and regulations pertaining to hospital food service; together with excellent customer service skills. Various shifts and weekends as needed. Send resume with cover letter and salary requirement to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Faculty Student Association, Dept. CAEC, Stony Brook Union (Room 250), Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209 or fax to 631-632-6573. Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

## 8. Discover a Campus Secret: The Wang Center Gift Shop

Find loads of fun stuff at the Wang Center Gift Shop for everyone who's settling in for the fall semester! You'll see:

- Bath & spa items, including handmade beer soap, sandalwood soap, vegan lip balms, and more.
- Apartment/dorm items: lamps, paper lanterns (to dress up that bare light bulb or ugly light fixture), cotton bed or sofa throws, chopsticks, cutting boards, colorful cotton placemats, mugs, tea balls, tea strainers, a great variety of teas, and cookbooks galore!
- Books, jewelry for women & men, toys, games, origami supplies, and lots of clothing, all at affordable prices.

Every day we offer free samples of special Japanese teas. Please stop by to say, "Hello," and have a taste!

The Wang Center Gift Shop is located right across from Jasmine Restaurant. This week, we'll be open Tuesday - Friday, 12 noon to 4 pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS

## 9. Job Opportunity - Patient Services Supervisor

Stony Brook University Hospital's FSA/Department of Food and Nutritional Services seeks a Patient Services Supervisor. This position is responsible for supervision of the daily operation of Patient Food Service which includes overseeing the Diet Office computer system, maintaining patients' menus, and provides nutritional analysis of current and new menu items. Required: Associate's Degree; 120 Dietary Manager's Certification; minimum of 3 years of related experience; working knowledge of Therapeutic Diets and Food Allergies; and good computer skills. Preferred: Bachelor's Degree and Hospital/Assisted Living experience. Must be able to

work a flexible shift schedule. Interested parties should send resume and cover letter with salary requirement to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Department CAPSS, Faculty Student Association, 250 Stony Brook Union, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209, or fax to (631) 632-6573. Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

# 10. Job Opportunity - Retail Service Supervisor

Stony Brook University Medical Center's FSA/Department of Food and Nutritional Services seeks an experienced Retail Food Service Supervisor. Required: High School diploma; three years' experience in high-volume, fast-paced retail food service; excellent customer service skills; proven track record of supervisory skills in the food service industry. Must be available to work weekends and holidays. Preferred: Associate's degree in business or related field, Suffolk County Food Service Certificate, cash handling experience Interested parties should send resume and cover letter with salary requirement to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Department CARFS, Faculty Student Association, Stony Brook Union (Room 250), Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209, or fax to (631) 632-6573. Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA